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HISTCRY OF THE CASE

This case inveolves a Complaint filed with the Pennayl

-~

Human Relations Commission ("Commission') on January &6, 19

amended June 17, 1977 by Mariana Ortiz ("Complainant') agaius

Hahnemann Medical College and Hospital of Philadelphia, Communi:tw

Mental Health/Mental Retardation'Center'("Respondent”). The

Coxmp:ainant zlleged that Respondent denied her disability b

in connection with her pregnancy and childbirth beczuse of h

sex,

An investigation into the allegacions of the Comp!

RSN

[

gaint

was made by representatives of the Commission, and a determinaticn




was made that probable cause existed to credit.the allegations.

Thereupon, the Commission endeavored to eliminate the unlawful

practice complained of by conference, conciliation, and

- persuasion. These endeavors were unsuccessful and the

Commission approved the case for'a public heéring cn September

25, 1977,

The panel named to hear the case included Benjamin
S. Loewenstein, Chairperson of the Panel, Robert Johnson Smith,
Commissioner, E. E. Smith, Commissioner, and John E. Benies,

Esquire, Legal Advisor to the Panel.

The right to a public hearing was waived in all
parties and the case was submitted. to the Panel on the basis
of stipulations of facts and exhibits. After submissicn of the
stipulations of facts and exhibits to the Panel, both parties

rovided briefs on the legal issues involved in this case.
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COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANTA
GOVERNOR'S OFTICE
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATICONS COMMISSION

MARIANA ORTIZ, _ :
Complainant.

v. " . Docket No. E-11584

HAHNEMANY MEDICAL COLLEGE
AND HOSPITAL OF PHILADELPHIA,
COMMUMITY MENTAL HEALTH/
MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER,
Respondent

FINDINGS OF FACT

-

1. The Complainant hérein is ¥Ms. Mariana QOrtiz, an
adult female residing at 178 West Lehigh Avenuc, Philadelphia,
Pelnsylvania, who has been an employee of the Hahnemann Medical
Collega and Hospital of Philadelphia, Community Mental Health/
fental Rerardaticn Center as a secretary from December 2, 1974
to the present time. (Stipulatioh §1).

| 2. The Respondent in this case is Hahnemann Medical
College and'Hoséifal of Ehilade;§hia,-Commuhity Mentél Health/
Mental Retardaticn CenCer,.a,Pennsylvania.employer located ac
314 North Brcad Street, Philadelphia, Pennsvlvania. {Stipulacion
12).

3. By letter dated December 30, 19756, the Complainant

requested of her employer, in writing, whether she would be
eligible Zor disabilicy benefits during her maternity leave.

(Stipulation Y3, Exhibit A).




4. By letter dated January 5, 1977, the Complainant
was informed by Mr. Thomas K. Kaney, the Assistant Hospital
Administrator, that her employer made no provision for
disability benefits during maternity 1eave. (Stipulation 44;
Exhibitc B). _

5. By letter dated March 14, 1977, Mr. Ascher S.
‘Barmish, Asscciate Vice President, Emplovee and Labor
‘Relations for Respondent emplover, enclosed a copy of the
Respondent's long and short term disability plans and indicated
that the exclusion of pregnancy from the long term disabilicy
coverage was also followed Zor the short term disability plan which
is self-insured. (Stipulatiocn ¥5; Exhibits C, D and E).

6. The aforementioned plans in Exhibits D and E arc
the disability plans which weré in effect_at all times at
issue in this complaint. Both plans exclude disabilitcy bencfics
if that diszbiliczy is the result of pregnancv, childbirth, or
complications of pregnancy. (Stipulation ¥6; Exhibits D and E).

7. The Respondent's shorc term disability program for
its employees provides that the first five (5) consecutive
days of work missed because of illness or disability are charyed
to rhe employee's unused sick leave allowance or unused persovnal
holidays or vacatiocn time. On the sixth day, the emﬁloyee 2003

on the Respondent's self-insured Short Term Disability Prosrram
and receives 1007 of his/her salary for z number of days
determined by the employee's length of service. If the disabilicy

continues beyond four (&) consecutive weeks, the first five (5)




%

days of absence are paid retroartively under the program and any
sick leave, perscnal holiday or vacation time that had been
charged for any portion of those first five days is restored to
the employee's recérd. (Stipulation 97). ,

8. The Complainant worked up.to January 14, 1977,'the
last work day before her due date of January 16, 1977.
(Scipulatién i18). .

9. By letter dated February 21, 1977, the Complainunt's
attending obstetrician, Dr. Homi B. Kotﬁal, M.D., indicated
that the Coﬁplainant delivered her child on February 4, 1977 and
would receive post-partum care for a pericd of six (6) weasks
following that date. There was no disability pricr to the date
of delivery. (Stipulation §9; Exhibit F).

10. During the time of her maternity leave, the Com-
plairant used five (5) sick days (January 17, 1977 thru January 21,
1977y, four (4) personal holidays (January 24, 1977 thru January

27, 1877, and twelve (12) wvacation davs (Januar“-28. 1977

thru February 14, 1977). The Complainant used a total of twenzov-
one (21) accrued benefir days. (Stibulation 110).
11

The Comolalnant ‘began her non- pald naternlty
leave of absence on February 15, 1977, and recurned to work oun

March 21, 1977. She remained in her non- paid status durin

ing
her period of actual disability up wtil she returned to her

Jeb. Her rotal non-paid time was twenty-four (24) days.

12. By letter dated March 31, 1977, Mr. Ray M. Vento,




Vthe Respondent Manager of Emplovment & Affirmative Action sent
copies of the Respondent's Short Term Disability Chart and

the Respondent's Leave of'Absence‘Policy to the Commission.
(Stipulation ilZ; Exhibics G, H aﬁd ).

13. In accordance with the Respondent's Short Term
DisabilityAChart, rthe Complainant's date of hire being
December 2, 1974, she would have been entitled to twenty (29)
days of 100% of hexr salary under the Respondent's Short Term
Disability Plan had her disability not been pfegnancy or
childbirth related. In addition, five (3) of the accrued
benefit days she had to .use would have been returned to her.
(Stipulation Y13, Exhibit H).

| 14, The Complainant's actual salary loss for the twentv
(20) days amounted to Six Hundréd Twenty-Nine Dollars and Sixteen
Cents ($629.16). (Stipulation $14).

15. Respondent's.disability benefit tlans axclude
disabilities: resulting from sulcide or intentionally self-
inflicted injuries; resulting from commission or attempted
commission of assaulb, oatte*y or felony resulu-ng from an act
“of war; resultlng from p*egnancy, childbirth or comnllcat*ons

or pregnancy. (Exhibic D).




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANTIA
GOVERNCR'S QFFICE
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATICNS COMMISSION

MARIANA ORTIZ,
) Complainant

v. .+ Docket No. E-11584

HAHNEMANN MEDICAL CCOLLEGE

AND HOSPITAL OF PHILADELPHIA

COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH/ T , ,

MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER, ) : , : ‘
Respondent :

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The Pennsylvania Humen Relations Commission has
jurisdiction over both the parties and the subiecct matrter ol
this Complaint, pursuant to Section 9 of the Pennsylvania

Human Relations Act, 43 P.S. §959.

2. Respcndent received proper notice cf this Com:isint
and proper notice and cpportunity for public hearing as regquirdsd
by Section 9 of the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act, 43 P.s. §95%

&

3. Respondent, Hahnemann Medical College and Hospit:!
of Philacelphia Community Mental Health/Mental Retardation Conter,
is an "emplover" within the meaning of Sections 4(b) and 5{(a) of
the Pennsylvaniz Human Relations Act, 43 P.S. §354(b) and 933(a).

4, Cowmplainant, Mariana Ortiz, is an "individual™
within the meaning of Section 5(a) cof the Pennsvlvania Human

-

Relations Act, 43 P.S. §955(2).

5. The Respondent's failure to provide coverage Ior the

pregnancy related disabiliity of the complainan:t consctitutes

40



discrimination in the terms, conditions and privileges of her
employment, because of her sex, in violation of Section 5{a)

of the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act, 43 P.S. §955(a).
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COMMONWEALTHN OF PENNSYLVANTIA
' GOVERNCR'S OFFICE
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

MARIAKNA ORTIZ,
Complainant

s ®8 ae sr

V. ' : Docket No. E-11534

HAHNEMANS MEDICAL COLLEGE
AND HOSPITAL OF PHILADELPHIA,
COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTE/
YENTAL RETARDATION CENTER,
Respondent

24 4a *b s

.

OPINICN

This matter arises on the complaint of Marianz Orciz
filed wicth the Cormissicn January 6, 1977, as amencded June 17,
15377, alleging that her employer, Hahnemann Mcdical College and

hiladelphia, Community Mental Health/Mental

P
Retarcation Center, discriminated against Rher because of hoer

. -

sex, in violation of Section 5(2) of the Pennsyivania Human

Relations Act ("PHRA"), &3 P.S. §955(2).1

The Complainant asked the Respondent llospital to
inform her if she would be eligible te claim disability benciics
during a portion of her maternity leave. The Short Term

Disabilicy Plan ("STD") of Respondent provides in pertinenc

L. Commencing January 1, 1973 S.T.D.
-p:owldas benefits equal to 100% current base
salary for a confirmed illiness or inifury of six
L. Act of October 27, 1833, P .L. 744 as amended




— (8) or more consecutive scheduled work days
S up to the tige limitations set forth in the
¢hart telow. :

3. TIf the disability continues boyond
four (4) consccutive weeks, the first [ive {(5)
days of absence are paid retroactively under

.the Short Term Disability Program. Anv sick
leave, perscnal holiday or vacation time that
has been charged for any portion of those

first five (35) days is restored to the
employee's record.

While not explicitly precluding coverage of

pregnancy related disasbilities, the STD was operated in

conformity with the exclusions specified in Respondent Hosp- cal's

Leng Term Disability Income Insurance Policy. The pertinent

H

part o aid policy is:

Exclusions: Monthly Income Benefits will
not be paid for any disability or loss:

(¢) resulting from pregnancy, childbirth
cr complications of pregnancy,

Thus, Xs. Ortiz was infor b the Respondentc

.

chat there

were no provisions for di

ability benefits during materaity

leaves, The Co mnlalﬂant went on a mQCQrﬁLt" Iouve January

'3lﬁ}57377 (1 ast wor day hefore he*'due-dateL utﬂ.zed

1 accrued venefic days, and was then placed on non- Da1d

status cduring the rest of her period of disability until her
= L My

The disability program of Respondent hos

2 On rhe date of the disability suififered by Compl
in chis case, sne was entitled to 20 days of Serefics zc 1070°
of salary; Stipulacion 714, Exnibic H

o2
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violation of Section 5(a) of th: PHRA, 43 P.S. §955(a) which

declares that:

It shall be an unlawful discriminatory
practice unless based upon a bona fide
occupational qualification . ..

{a) For any employer because of the
. . . sex . . . of any individual to . . .
- discriminate against such individual with
respect to . . . terms, conditions or
privileges of employment .

The obligatdons of employers in this area are spelled

out in this Commission's regulations which provide:

Temnorarvy di 1biliCV due to provnancy or

1'_*

. L2 uel St sep— T
childBirch.  Wrictcd and unwritten omn i ovnm

et
e St . . -
practilces and DOllCLeS regarding job v, Iits
and job security ir c;udl“g but neot limited =o,

commencemenc and duration of leave, the
availability of extensicns, the accrual of
seniority and other benefits and priviieges,

reinstatement and payment under any Health or.
teumorary isability insurance or sick leave

lan, formel or lﬁthuaL shzll Se appnlied o
Cilsabilicy

Sr

due to prec“anc; or childbirth on

e same terms and conditions as they are
lied to cther temporary disabilities.

Pa. Code §41.103(a).

The 'nold.i.rifr of the Commonwealth Court  in And erson v

o,

Uooer Bucks Area VocaCLOnal TEC“nlCdl Sgu ol, 33 Pa. meltl

103, 373 &.2d 126 (1977), involving essentially similar cts

-
(=9

Eh

. The Court in Anderson, basin:

Co e s - w1t . 1 :
its decisicn on well established Pennsylvaniaz case law® ruled

thart:
2 - jvg —~ 17 boam 1 ° ™ 4 = .-
3. Cerra v. East Stroudshurs Aren School Discrics
LT . e telri SO L a4 7o 7Ty T T, v S amyaer Al T ™7 a .-
L35G Pa, 207, 284 AZo 277 (L2973), Leechihurs Aren Schoch Dis
wr Hismmam S alaed Ot aa i 10 Ta SRTERERN T s TV
V. SUTAD e lAtilons Lomiilssion, o DG, uaInsLLn L. LG, oY oo
- o Il e - -~ W o o~ - - - - - b
53J (iY/3),; rreeporc Arca scacol Distrioc v, Pennsvlvania H
; ~ e _ T : P
Relartions Commission, L8 Pa. Cowlth. Cr. 400, 339 A Z2ad ©73

:

-~

L
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. . the appell.int's practice of ewc1ud1ng
from dlsablllty coverazge, a dlsablllty unique
to women, violates Sectlon S5{a) of the PHRA.

30 Pa. Cmwlth. Ct. at 113, 373 A.2d at 130.

Tne Court also held that the cases of Geduldig v,
Aiello, 417 U.S. 484 (1974) and General Electric v. Gilbert,

429 U.5. 125 (1976) were not binding on its construction of
the PHRA, in. that Title VII expressly provides for more

comprehensive civil rights s;atutes.a Courts in other

1

jurisdictions have also held that the decisions of the U.S.

Supreme Court are not binding on the statutorv construction

of a state civil rights statute by a state tribunal.d
The Respondent Hospital seeks to have this Commission
carve our an exception to the holding of the derson case

for those employers i

3

she Commonwealth which receive

in
p=
0321
9}
i...l
rn
‘_J
(9
m
s
ot
[4b]
|
O
I
3
(Al
1}
(e}
n

faderal funding. It is argued that

- -

-because this Respondent receives federal appropriations

(with the corresponding commitment to f£follow federal laws,

regulacicons and guidelines) state law is inzoplicable. Whilc
b . &

it cannot be denied that this Respendent must follow all fedovral

.—-l

4

aws, regulations and guidelines, it is the holding of this

Commission, consistent with the Anderson case, chat these

L. U.S.C. §2000e-7; 42 U.S.C. 2000h-4

5. Ray-0-Vac v. ILER Department, 70 Wis.2d 919, 235
M.W.2d 60% (Sup. Crt. 1973); Goccvear tire anc Rubber Compan:
v. I7.ER Deparczent, Wis.2d w.oa.Zd  (Wis, Cir. ©
Feb. 7, 1§973); Brooklvn Union Gas Co v, N.Y. Human Rights anp
Board, 41 N.Y.2q ¥4, 359 N.E.Zd 293 (Ct. App. 1976).




(N

federal laws, regulations and giidelines do not set legally pro-
tected boundaries within which an employer may operate withour

regard to more comprehensive state law.

The Respondent also seeks to exempt itself from the

.operation of state law because rhe labor contracts negotiatced

with its employees are subject to the National Taft Hartley
Act. wurab dées not address the question of its preemptive
effect on state regulstions and this Commission refuses to iniur
a preemptive effeét of a federal statutory scheme in a related
area of law when Congress has expressly provided for more
comprehensive state protection in the area of civil righes in

Tirle VII.’

Respondent's last defense to the application of the
Human Relatioms Act to their disability plan 1is that the
Anderson case did not take cost considerations into account

as mandaced. by General Electric Corn. v. Pa. Human Relarti

crmission, 3685 A28 649 (1978). However, General Electwigc iflorn.
4 ..

e

>

v, Pa. Human Relations Commission dealt witK the issue of cws;'
consideration in the context of construing the "best able" pruw:
of Section 5(a) of fhé PeﬁnéyivéniaVHﬁmaﬁ*ﬁelicioﬁs £¢€; inwd
that because of zhe need for efficiency, an emplover would

be allowed to chcose the most qualified applicant. Thus, the

26 U.8.C. §131 (1970), et se

e r—

gz, Goodvear Tire and Rubber Companv v. ILHE

fa)

~J O
PR
(N
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cost considerations in question in the General Electric Corr,

v. Pa. Human Relations Commission case are inapplicable to

both the holding of the Anderson case and the facts in this
matter. Presumably, the cost considerations urged upon this
Commission are those associated with including coverage for

pregnancy related disability within its disability plan. It

is this Commission's view that the Respondent Hospital canne

L
rt

)

avoid. the Human Relations Act and regulations and the holdin
d

f Anderson by asserting that te do so would involve added cosc.

~Accordingly, the Commission enters the attached Fin.l




COMMONWEALTY?Y OF PENNSYLVANTIA
GOVERMOR'S OFFICE
PENNSYLVANTIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

MARIANA ORTIZ,
' Complainant

v, ; Docket No. E-11584

HAHNENANYT MEDICAL COLLEGE :
AND HOSPITAL OF PHILADELPHIA, :
COMMUNTITY MENTAL HEALTH/ :
MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER,

Respondent

COMMISSION'S DECISION

-7
AND NOW, this /¥ day of [Ticie , 1975,
| &
upon censideration of the full Record in this case, and upon
consideraticn of the foregoing Recommendation of the Hearing

Commissioners, the Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission

by

neredy acepts the Ioregoing History of the Cass, Findings o

act, Conclusions of Law and Opinion.

PENNSYLVANTIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISS IO
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COMMONWEATLT I OF PENNSYLVANT-A
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

MARIANA ORTIZ, :

U Y

Complainant

EE TR T

<

Docket No. E-11584

AFTUC A AT

‘kuf"-:{..ii.. TLLN ‘\T DTC AL COLLL—'C“

ARD HOSPI“AL Qr PHTLADFLPHIA :
COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH/ o
MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER, :
Respondent
FINAL ORDER
AND NOW R this /fday of //’7.;/'(—;;;’:‘,1 . 1978 f

!
{2

l_.l

- Respondent snall cezse and desistc from r

nsylvania Human Relaticns Commission hereby:

ORDERS

. P - ..
- o
TCW LU

{
1y

using to

g

covarage for.pregnancy related disabilities under its.

disabilicy benefit plans.

Respondent shall adopt disability thEth plqns.fn cohnn,ri:y-
with the Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission's ragulations,

poit

4 Pa, Code §41.101, et séaa.

Respondent shall immediately inform all present and fucurc

employees of its new pclicy regarding pregnancy ralatad




3t

disabilities, In this regard, Respondent shall incorporatc

its new policy regarding pregnancy related disabilities

in all written policies regarding job benefits.

4. Respondent shall pay Complainant Six Hundred Twenty-Ninc

Dollars and Sixteen Cents ($629.16) plus six percent

interest per annum (from March 21, 1977 to date of paymunc)

which represents payment for her actual salary loss for

twenty (20) days of her disability.

S. Respondent shall restore tc Complainant five (5) of the

swelve (12) wvacation days used during her pregnancy relutcdd

disabilicy.

6. Respondent shall report the manner of compliance with

this order within thirty (30) days of its issuance.

v
k-1
=R
tri
n
1

4

A /4 1
.. [+ =77
By 2L & 'f./({{i/f

y : /
kA g

Jesepns X,

a

Elizfpbeta . Seotz, Secretary

Ya:ff/’ﬂ%/";hai-rpe rEOn

MAN RELATIONS COMMISSION




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANTA
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
PENNSYLVANTA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

MICEAESL A. WZILDON, :
Complainant P

v. ; Dockat No. E-8725p

PENNSYLVANIA LIQUOR CONTROL :
BOARD and PENNSYLVANI& CIVIL :
SERVICE CCMMISSION, H

Respondents :

CAROLYSN L. XZLLY,
Cozmplainant

v. :  Docket No. E-37652

PEXNSYLY “’A LIQUOR CONTRCL
30ARD and PENNSYLVANIA CIVIL
SZRVICT CSJKISSION,

' Respondents

HISTORY OF THE CAsz
FIXDINGS OF FACT
COLCLUSIONS OF LaAW
QPINION
QHCOhuﬂibATIC“ CF EEZARING CCMIISSICNERS -
CO\anSS_r\:H S NECIETOY

P W Y

TTUAL ORIDER

HISTORY OF THE CASE

This matter involves Complaints filed wirh the Pennsylvani

Human Relz:sions Commission ("CommLSSLOn”) on April 3, 1875, ;s
amended, Cermober 20, 1975, by Michazel A. ldon ("Cozplainantc'™) and

ea apTil 11, 1875, as amended, Cctober 27, 167 , oy Carolvn L.
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~of t:e Co ;l*inants. James P._Deeley, Assistant Attormey

Kelly ("Complainant'”) against the Pennsylvania Liquer Control
Board ("Respondent”), and the Penmnsylvania Civil Service
Commission ("Respondenc”), The Complaints alleged that the

Resnorcen s terminated Complalnants based on a test which had a

racially disparate impact upon blacks.

An investigation into the allegaticns of the Coxplaints
was made by representatives of the Commission and a determination
was made that probable cause existed to credit the allegations.
Thereupon, the Cormission endeavored to eliminate the unlawful
practice ccmplained of by conference, conciliaticn and pexsuasion.
These endeavors were unsuccessful and the Commissicn approved

the casas for public hearing on February 27, 1977. The panel
némed‘to'hear the case included: Alvin E. Echolsg Chairperscn

of the Panel, Doris M. Leader, Hearing Commissioner, and E. E. Smich,

sioner. John E. Benjes, Assistant General Counsel,

T Ly s
Hearing Commi

ta

served as Legal Advisor to the Hearing Panel. James D. Xeeney, Assis:

General Counsel of the Commission presented the case cn behal?

Generzl, Ta ;resencnd the LLGLO; Control Board and 3azhara Raur,
Assiscant Attorney General, represented the Civil Sexrwvice Cemmiszion.

Public hearings were held on November 14 15, 16,37, 13, 377, -
Harrisburgz, Pennsylvania, and were conducted at all tizes before

the three duly avp ted EHearing Commissioners pursuwant o

Sectica § of the Pennsylvania Human Relations Actc (MaAct'). 3By

stipulazicn of the parties and by order of the Hearing ?

o

¢4}
0]
{D
’—4

y

a depcsition ¢f Roland T. Ramsey, Ph.D, was tzken cn Dace

L
o
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;
1977, and made part of the record with the sace effect as 1f Dr.

Ramsey had appeared personally before the Hearing Panel,

FINDINGS QF TACT

I. JURISDICTION

1. Complainant, Carolyn L. Kelly (a/k/2 Carolvn
Kelly Ward) is a Black female natural person resliding at all tizes
material at 28 Frances Avenue, Ambler, Pennsvlvania. (Cc;;;ain:

E-8765P; Amended Complaint E-8765P; T. 132).

2. Complainanc, Michael A. Weldon, is a 3lack male
natural person, residing at 1318 Williams Streez, Harzish

Pemnsvlvania, at the time this action Initgially arose. Ar the

time his Axended Complaint was filed, Weldon was residing at

7 Qaks Apartments, Apartment #E, 19162 East Admiral 3oulevard,
Tulsa, Cxlzhcma 74116, Ar the time of hearing o0f this —atter,

Weldon was zgain residing at 1318 Williams Screet, Harrish:

Pa. (Complaint E-8725P; Amended Complaint E-8725P, 7. 1l2).

3. The Pemnsylvania Liquor® Control Zoard (3.C3) is a

3oard of the Cormonweazlth of Pennsylvania, organized and exisving

pursuant to the laws thereof, with its princiral offices ar the

r

Northwest OfIice Building, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17125.




4. The Pennsylvania Civil Service Corzmission (PCSC)
is a Commissicn of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, crganized
and existing pursuant to the laws thereof, with its principal
offices ar the South Office Building, P. 0. Box 5869, Earrishurz,

Pennsylvania 17120.

5. A Public Hearing was held in the cases designated
as Docket Nos. E-8725P and E-8765P on November 14, 15, 18, 17
and 18, 1977, in Harrisburg. This Public Hearing was conducted
at all tizes before three duly appointed Hearing Co—missioners
pursuant to Section 9 of the Pennsylvania Human Relations Ace,
Act of Cczober 27, 1955, as amended, 43 P.L. §%951, ez sea.

——— oo

(herainzaicer "the Act"), and 16 Pa. Code §42.101, ez sez. A

daily copy stencgraphic tramscripe of the proceedings was =made.
By stipulation of the parties,rand by Order of .the Hearing Panel,
a deposicion of Roland T. Ramsey, Ph.D., was tazken on Decexmber
1, 1977, and made part of the record with the same effec: as if
PDr. Ramsev haa,appeared perscnally before the Hearing Panel

(T. 3-8; Ramsey Deposition, 1-34),
ITI. LIABILITY

A, Background

6. Entry into the Enforcement QfIicer I (EO0~-I) positicns
is ordinarily limited to persons who hava served as Enforcexment
Qfficer Trainee (ECT). Encry into Enforcement O0fficer II (ZC-II)

cositicns is similarly lizmiced to persons who have Zirszt served in




B. The Provigional Class

7. 1In September, 1974, the Liquor Contrel Board gselecrzad
a group of fifteen (1l3) persons who thereupcn became Z0Ts (hersin-

after, the provisional class). Each of these pezsons was appoinred

occasion, allow provisional classes, and in this instance becauss

the Executive Director of the PCSC was unable to ce

"
8
4

fy a listc of
eligible candidates for appointment on a regular probationary basis
at that tizme. The appointments were made with the underszandin:

and upon the condition that each of the provisional acsointees rmus:

successIully compere on the next examination o be ac-imiscerad

-t

by the PCSC for the job classification of EOT in order to he re~-ain
in thas c¢lassificarion. The two individual Complainanzs, Michzael

A. Weldon and Carolyn L. Kelly, were among the fifreen (15) pro-
visional appointees comprising the provisional class. (S:z:i 17
T. &45-50),

8. ro Septexmber 8, 1974 onward, each mexber o 2
provisicnal class was paid at tHa saze rate as thaz established o=

regular EZIT e:p*oyeesﬁ The provisionals‘also receivad tha szze

beneIics as prcbationary emplovees, and received zhe saze sraiai-c
and perZcrzed the same job duties. (T. 43-44; 98-109).

®. The provisional class received approximately four (4)
weeks ol cliassroom instruction in Pittsburgh, and subssguenzly wen-

0 Harrisburs and other locations where its mesmbers secan 20 se-f—

substantially the same duties as E0-Is, prirmar
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cover surveillance of licensed and unlicensed liquor establish—enzs,

(T. 97-100, 137).

10. A few weeks after beginning their classroom
instruction, each of the members of the provisicnal class sat feor

the written test portion of the PCSC examination for PLC3 EOT known

y

as Test 7050. Approximately 320 applicants for regular prob cnary

s
o
P

23

positions also took this written test at the same fime at variou

921

locaticns throughout the Commonwealth. (Stip. 17; T. 50, 122-23,
123).

11. The results of Test 7050 did not beccme available

until several months later. Meanwhile, the provisicnal class ccn-

b

-

tinued to perform substancially the same duties as EC-Is. Dur

(L]

b+

this period, Ccmplainants Weldon and Kelly were evaluated by their

supericrs and found to be good employees who were successfully

perforzing their job ducies. (T. 50-51; 100).

C. Termination of Weldon and Xellw

12. After the Complainants had sacisfactorily coxmplesed
their'classroc; training and_sa:isfadtorily_pe:fcréad their izh
duﬁies, :&ey were tarminatéd by action of the PLC3 sdlely duea
neilr resrpective scores of 55 and 57 on Tesz 7050, the wrigren
porticn ol the PCSC examination for PLCB EOT. The passing point nad
been finally set at 60, see 723, infra. (T. 56, 60, 113, 133
Stip. €3, 9, 11, 12).
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D. Adverse Impact of Test 7030

13. Civil Service Test 7050 had a racially disparate

impact on all blacks tested, including all regular and provisicnal

applicants. (T. 554-55),

a. 523 test takers identified their race;
0f these, 96 (17.9%) were black and 418 (78.1%)
were white. " [Stip. Y1(a), 1(®»)].

b. 84 percent of the whites who took Test 70350
achieved the passing score of 60, while cnlvy 40 percen:z

of the blacks passed. This difference in over

fu
', -
..«r)
"3
fu
[¥/]
4]

rates between blacks and whites is scaziszically signifi-

L

cant well below the 5 percent level. The probabilicy thas
the results of Test 7050 were a product of chance rather
than a statistically significant event having a disparzte

opact adverse to blacks is virtually nonexistent, The
s:atisticél pattern disclosed resulcin
would occur by chance one time_in every quintillien, or
1 iﬁ lO0,000,QO0,000,000,000; It is substanzially
the same as thei?robability‘of a dealer dealing hizsell
:E:ee'str.ight royal flushes in a zew inm zn honess
of poker. ({T. 21; Stip 1i(g), 1(nh)]
¢. The average score o0f the whites tesced was

76.36 while the average score of the blacks tested was

54.30.

~Complainants' expest witness, Dr. Berma

: :
- » AP
rd R. Siskin,

is Hre Cna--man 0 the “eoarhm-"t I Stztiszics ac
~ et : :

~¥Tm2ie Unlversify, nhas authored numarous =uhliszsiamg

:D . L] s m om N bl - - T

iNw n23 been rectained by both plainciffs armi lafemiim--
‘ : T m2 Sendint:
Ty g ~12,ee Teaem ] e e — Jd i amd om

in :: eIaL o cdages lnvolving emplevment discri-inzoicon

.
)




'd. The overall passing rate of tested whires was 2
times greater than the overallrpassing rates of blacks
thus, the pass rate of blacks was less than 80 Tercent
of the pass rate of whites. (T. 21, 23).

e. The diffe rence be:ween black a“d white pass
rates remains statlstically sioni icant even 1f the com-

parison is made of the pass rate of "blacks wirth eollere

ecucation"” wversus "whices with college educazicn,” or

3

"blacks with some college™ versus "whites with scme

college,"” or "blacks with high school educatica"™ versus

whites with high school education." The pass raze of
clacxs is less than 80 percent of the pass raze of
whites in every comparison. This diffarence in cass

Tates cannot be attributed to mere chance, the only con-

clusion being that Civil Se*vice Test 7050 Had a raeciall

.
—.........\?

+

disvarate impacrt adverse to blacks. {T. 22-

2, 1, @, 1), (o), 1(p), (=), U

"t
L)
I‘ J
£~

; Stip. fl(z)

), 1(z)].

p-a

,_J

‘,_\
n

4. As a resulc of Test 7050, the two Complainants were
eliminared Zrom fursher consideration while none of the whi

‘visionals were so eli:inated; (C 2, €«3; T. 131-70).

3. The impact of Test 7050 on black provisicnals £s
statistically significant and was part of an overall process threuzh
which all four (4) of the white provisionals were rerained while cnl-

wo (2) of the orizinal nine (9) blacks were recained. (C-2, C-2;




A

from cons

opposed ro regular applicants for the position of regul

EQT.

E. Special Consideration Given
to Provisionals in Selecticn
of Recoular Probationars Z0Ts

16. The Complainants Weldon and Xeily were elizminared
icn despite the preference given provisicnals as

fu -

gular protaticnaTy

a. After the passing point of Test 70350 was
£inally set at 60, members of the provisional class

and all other regular applicants who passed, took th

oral and visual tests and were then given a cczresite
score used in making the final selecticns foxr regular
orcbazicnary employees, (T. 51, 7L1-77).

b. Through the use of "Selective Certificacicn”
and the ""Rule of Three', the Liquor Contrel 2card was
able to aproint each of the remaining provisiocnal
zmolovees when the final selection cf emplove=s was
mzle. "Selecrive Certificacion’ is a procedure by
which the PCSC certifies separate lists 0f z=inoricies,
wemen and majori;ylemployees.'_The

7L P.S. §741.601 (Supp. 1976), allows the aproinzing

azency, in this case LCB, to choose any cne oIl the ¢

¢. This preferential treatment was for the purpcse
of aveiding the necessity of terminatinz satislizczory

provisional empleyees and the concomitant waste of

H -




A

‘d., 3Because of the special consideration given

o=

to provisionals, members of the provisional class had

.

a substantially higher probability cof being selecte
as regular prcbationary empleyees than did other ncn-
provisionals who took the same examination. The

selection rate for provisionals was fifreen tizes as

-

nigh a3 the selection rate for non-provisi

.
lCnLa.Ls.

wWaite provisionals had a statistically significant

+

xigher probability of being selected than whiza non-

3

provisionals and similarly, black provisionals had a

'3

higher probability of being selected thzn black ncn-

0

rrovisionals. However, white provisicrnals hzad a

2robabilicy of being selected as regular prohazicnazs

EQT of 100 percent while black provisionals had a

probability of being selected of 22.2 percent.

[T. 350-338; C-15¢e)].

or the reasons set forth in $a, 5, ¢, 4,

, the ove“a*l seTec ion process by which mecbers
oI the provi ional class_were chosen to becoms

egular probaticnary ;O 3 was, in fzcc
Tr2Cess fram che'process by which r=z
were selected for regular probationzry IOT posicisons
As a matter of statistical methodology, it would be
zprlicant selecticn together for the purtose of

determining whether rhe selection prscess foz
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provisional applicants, in oarticula* Complainants

Weldon and Kelly, had a disparate impact on blacks.,

(T. 35-39, 548-98).

17. Overall, 535 candidates were considered (ine Ld
provisional and regular applicants). Of those who identif d their
race, 418 or 79.9 percent were whire and 19 or 18.4 Percent ware
black. Of those eventually hired (inecluding the four white pro-
visionals and two of the original black provisionals), 19 or 70.4
percent were white, while 6§ or 22 percent were black. 2

F. Test 7050 Not Proven
to be Job Relared

13. The Respondents failed ro present any validizy study
of Test 7050 and failed to show that Test 7050 was a job-related

o
H
m
<
)
',_J
'l
fL

o

the American Psychclogical Association, the Humar felacions Gui
OT any other recognized standard in the field of resr validazicn
There are three recognized methods of proving validizy; crizerion-

related, content or conscruet validiey

a. . r*te“lon related validicy is an empizical
showing char there is a relationship berwesn scores

Q
s |
0t
ey
6]
1—
a

ction device and job performance. Mo

0

riterion-related validity study has ever been made
of Test 7050. Therefore, Test 7050 has not heen skowmn

to be gritericon valid. (Scip. 113; T. 34%-3D, 473,

'? ol 3 b Rl v - - - -
“Or. Siskin testified chat, given preferential treatmens of srovisis
L& percent oI those finally selected by LC3 should have bsam blach .

redictor of job success based on either the stancards of
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b. Content validity i3 the showing that cthere
is a direct correspondence between the behavior requirzed
by the test and the behavior required by the icbh.

Demenstration of content validity requires, azeng other

—~
5 L

things, a proper job analysis of the behaviors reguired

in performing the job duties, The job analvsis con-
ducrzed by the PCSC analyzed the job of Enforcezznc
Officer Trainee (EOT), while attempting to consctruct
a test to predict future job performance in the rositior
of Enforcement Qfficer (EO0), and was inadequare in
other respects as well, see 119, 20, infra. Morsover,
the nature of the items of Test 7050 itself was such
that ceontent validation was an izproper scractecr Sy
which to attempt validation of all but one portion of"
the test. Items such as '"the abilircy ﬁo leam the
principleé and methods of accounting, investization
and law éﬁfdrce:en: are constructs which can caly te
measured through a construct validacion strazezv.

Thus, no part of Test 7050 was shown o be ccnzant

valid: - (T. 618, 627-28; Ramsey Depcosicion 21; C-15,

c. Comnstruct validicy is the showing thac a
particular defined psychological comstruct is, in fact

zeasured by the test and is important to the perforzance
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of a function of the job. Like content validaztien,
construct validation *ecnires a proper jcb analvsis.
Many portions of Test 7050 could only be vali:a:ed;

if at all, as constructs. They atte:pc-co zeasure
such things as '"the ability to learn," however, no
proper demonstration of construct validity was made
for any part of Test 7050. (T. 349-50, 613-19, 427-23;
c-16, C-17).

13. The job analysis conducted by the Civil Service
Commissicn Zailed to meet the standards of the Cormission in rhe

following raspec=® in the opinicn of Complainanzs' axcers witness,

a. The job analysis did not adequartely des-
cribe the job. (T. 627).
b. The job analysis was for the positicn of

-~

- o S g -~
Trainee and ncot Enforcemsns

[}
r

»

b
L 7Y
(7Y
|

arcement O car

0}

]

C1C

(]
L} )

r. (T. 672).

1]

10, The job analysis cdnducted by the Civil Sarvice
Commission failed to meer he standards of the profession in the
.c.and A. Ramsey, Ph.D., an expert in cthe I

ways. (C-16), these faults included, azeng

[¥8)

Dr. Barreti was an Assistant and then Asscciata Profasser of
Psyenhclorr and Management Science at New York Universisze fam
seven rezxrs znd °*o~esso* of Management Science ar Siszvins
Inscicuze 22 Techrnolosy For Zour years, is & mezher o7 3 momba=
0f prafsssilonal sociecies, and has testified in fevaril Cises
involwvin: selvction procedures and validacion of seleczizn mro-
cedures, Including Gri--3 v, Duke Peower, 401 U.S. 424 (1371% an2
Mool e marle Fooorooo ., SIIUUST L07 (L3TA)D
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a. Examples of work performed are not in suf-
ficient detail, (C-17). )
b. Data is based on interview only. (C-17).

¢. There are no functional job deseripricns, catoy

21. Test 7050 was not shown to be either content or
construct valid generally (T. 636, 675) and for the followi
speciiic reascns in Professor Barretrt's expert opinion:

a. No adequate job analysis had been done

by Respondent. (T. 627-28).

b. Even given the inadequate job analysis,

a content validity study was an inaperopriace |

strategy to validate the items on the job des-

criptions. The items in question were consztrucs
which could only be validated, if ar all, through

g construct validicy study. (T. 628).

| ¢, One portion of Test 7050 involved idang

aticn of synonyms. Even if words used were direczly
related to job functions (which was roz shewmn), this

vortion of the test would net be content valid because

cersons were expected o receive t:éi**~r n oWk

relevant terminology would be learmed. (7. 4230-21;
=

C-13).

d. Another portion of Test 7050 involved making
analogies. Since the making of analogies was no:z found

4

5 be reguired by che jeb, this porzicn of =n

i

cesz

could only be valid, 41f arc 2ll, as a conscruce
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involves a type of verbal reascning not directly
used by peoplé perforning the Enforcemens CQfficer
job duties. It presumes that people who have the
ill-defined construct of ability to perform such
verbal reasoning will be bétte; employess, hus me
evidence supporting that presumption was offsred.
(T. 333-34, 631; Cc-13).

e. A similar problem exists with a second set
of verbal reasoning questions which inclucded guestions

such as, "(blank) is to prison as Louvre is zo (blank),"

1
4

.
4
-

n

n the correct answers being "Bastille™ and "museyum, "
This particular test item presumes nct only thar a
certain xind of reasoning is imperrant for work at a
particular level, but also assumes that a cerrain level

0of sophistication in French history and French languacge

Hyt

2as a sizmilaz utilicy., Yo evidence was sresenzad =o

SuppOrt these presumptions.. (T. 334-37, &31-32; C-13).
£. Another selection of Test 70350 conczzimed o

tyoes of questicns, one of which reguired the exzzmirees

to select from Zour sentences the cna which eu-rassad
& ThoulInt most clearly. No evidenca was offerzd =3

support the assumption that this tyce of izem is a gocd

indicator of how well a persom writes. (T. 632; C-13).




g. Another section of Test 7030 required the
examinee to f£ill in blank spaces in an cutline. Yo
evidence was presented to show thart the jeob centent
incluces filling in blank spaces in outlines, nor thac
this type of item demonstrates the psycholégieal con-

struct of "ability to organize the type of

A
"J

epPeres

R

L) 1

wnich must be written by a PLCB EOT." T.

C-13).

4

(94
(9}
ta
|
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h. Another section of Test 7030 purperted to
measure reading comprehension; the examinee was
expected to pick out one out of five alzernaczives

which best expressed something tha:z was szazed in

3]
'U

aragraph appearing abeove. PCSC perscnnel tesczified
that this portion of the test was intended to measur
ability to read at a high school level. The
Respondents presentad no competent evidence that thi
porzion ¢of the test does, in fact, measuce thaz level

0T any other particular level; nor did they present

any evidence tending to show that this porcticn of zhe

test serves any purpose in light of the fact thac all

Dersons taking the test wers required £o have a hizh
school diploma, T. 633; C-13).

L. The £final portion of Test 70350 involwved
arithzmetical computations., This portion of zhe tes:

wzs relewvant, i ac all, to the audizinz duties =2f 2
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less complicated than what a certified pub

ped
[

c
accountant does, and possibly more ccmplicazed

than balancing one's checkbook. 1In the absence

- - . - .

PR - n o oa o oo F P T R . - - —— m -

: 2 3 A b

LIoa DLIsE Lzliaaandgl £ JLZ A a.... 2la.F752l3x I e
H

actual job duties, it is impossible to decide whether

ability to solve simple arithmetical problems wicheus

{1

a calculator is helpful in predicting whether a
person can do the job duties. Moreover, since some
PLCB EOs do auditing work almost excl usively and crhers

do very lictle, this section would be of lizmited value

faerentiated selection technigue ewven 12 iz

it

an undi

&
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=

had bean shown to be related to audizing durzies.
(T. 343-49, 633-34; C-13).

’ ' £b
22. Roland A. Ramsey, Ph.D., was originally retained
by Respondent PCSC to evaluate Test 7050. He was asked to evaluate
and cricigue the test and the PCSC examination plan su——ary, and

then wrosz2 a report in which he itemized fourteen specilZic faulss.

related o the iob analysis alone and made numercus adiliticnal

specific crinicisms., He then examined Richard 3Bawretzt's racer:
(C-13) and concliuded: "My opinion is that Richard 3arrezc's rooorTz
is accurate. In any even:t, the Civil Service Commissicom zzrears

net to have established job relatedness in the face of substanztial

adverse impact," Ramsey Deposition 16; C-17; R-14).

r
et i £ : =4 = - RN R S
w. Ramsav s a consultant in the field of Perscnnel Taveholoxs

. - )
S iy ~ - 1 = - h <~ R
nas cenduczed validation studies of employment selection procecuras
F= v oy ce o~ Py : - - LI g -3 - P - - - _
Sor warisus crganizations and has cestified a3 an o ewpert wiztaoos
2 — e - 7 - C e - K - - —_— - T -
in a ~onber 0 lowsults involving emplovee s=2leccico. Cimiew
JeposizTicon 3)
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and reasoning underlying its final choice of 60 as the passin

23. The PCSC failed to adequately demonstrate the

[P
1
fa
3]
(4N

a9
O
b

=S
a. JSubsequent to administration of tha tess
the PCSC initially established the passing point of
80 correct responses and at the urging of PLCB, reduced
the passing point to 60. PLCB requested lcowering the
passing score because of the exclusionary effect on
provisional employees of the original passing score
of 80. (T. 50-52, 414, 542-43; Stip. %8, 9).
b. Normal PCSC procedure allows the passing
point to be ser on a subjective basis wizhin che
general range of one standard deviation above o=
below the mean score achieved by those person
taking the examination. In this case, the score
was ultimazely set at approximately two-thirds of
one standard deviation below the mean. The passing

point could have been set at 55 pursuant to ordinary

procedures thereby allowing both Cor mplainanss Welden and

Xelly to achieve passlng scores. The PCSC could _

W'prov de no etplanatlon for chooszng 60~ ra:%e ?_n

55, except subjective judgment. (T. 50-51, 453-57,
414, 523).

c. After having urged the PCSC to lower the
passing point to 60, the PCLB again Tequested that

the passing point be lowered and informed the 2C2C

fu

)
(%)

H
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at that time that failure to lower the passing

point from 60 would require the terminas

kh

ion ¢

Two
provisional employees, both black, who were sazis-

factorily performing their duties. (T. 50-55).

IIT. REMEDY

A, PCSC Procedura

24. Test 7050 was created as a joint effore >y the PCSC
and the FLC3 under the direction and control of the PCEC. Sczme of
the specific questions on the test wére selected by PCSC personnel
and others were selected by PLCR personnel with each reviewing
the work of che other. Similarly, the job analysis upon which th
test was based was done by the PCSC with assistance from the PLC

(T. 77-78, 86, 283-8%, 291, 293~94, 423).

tid

e wen e e e

23. ”He procedure followed by the PCsC 1.5033**" Ting
Test ?OSO was s"ostantlal7y the same as the procad"* the PCSC

g

presently Zollews in comstructing other tests. The enly signifi

Liicarnc

change in the procedure since Test 7050 was construcred is that

scmewhat greater degree of documentation is now required. (T. 419-29,

531-33).
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26, The PCSC presently has np'ﬁritten procedure for

determining whether its test had an adverse impact on blacks or
other minority groups. To the extent that any procedure exiscs,

it is unwritten and the Deputy Director of the PCSC could ncrt

describe it at the Public Hearing. (T. 463-63, 71i8-21, 771-72).

B. The Comnlainants

27. At the time of his discharge, Michael A. Weldon was
able and available to continue hié employment with the PLC3B and to
become a regular probationary employee and was intending to make a

career of his employment with the PLCB. (T. 68%).

23. Subsequent to being discharged, Complainan: wWeldon
zade reasconable efforrs to mitigate his loss of pay by seeking
alternative employment thfough the Bureau of Emplovment Security,
by taxing night classes while working during zhe day as a custodian;

0 his graduation from night scheel, by gez2king

fu
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employvment in Penmsylvania and working at Manpower, the Srtasze Law

Library and the 3Bureau of Employment Securicvy. (T. 682-27).

29. At the time of her termination by the PLI2, Com-
plainant Carolyn Xelly had no intention of lezving her azolovmins

v = - -
L I g
-

fu

with the PLC3, and intended to mczke a career of ch

T emp

(T. 704)
30. Complainant Kelly made reasonable efforts to miszira-a
der damages and loss of pay by seeking employments throush =he Zurssc

owment Security and elsewhers until she beczme 111 in




June, 1976, and was hospitalized. She returned to the job marker

in August of 1976 and as soon as her recuperation was cozpleted, she
made reascnable efforts to mitigate her back pay by azain seeking

and eventually obtaining employment beginning October 12, 1876, Xally
was continuously employed from that time through the date of the

hearing of this matter. (T. 693-703).

31. Except for possible efforts to settle their cases,
neither Complainant Weldon nor Kelly has at any time been offered
-y

reinstatement subsequent to being terminated by the PLCB. (T. 639,

704).

S7




COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANTIA
GOVERWOR'S OFFICE |
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

| MARIANA CORTIZ,-
Complainant

v, . Docket No. E-11584

HAHNEMANN MEDICAL COLLEGE

AND HOSPITAL OF PHILADELPHIA, -

COMMUNTTY MENTAL HEALTH/

MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER,
Respondent

HISTORY OF THE CASE
FINDINGS OF FACT
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW
QP INTON
RECOMMENDATION OF HEARING COMMISSIONERS
COMMISSION'S DECISION
FINAL ORDER

HISTORY OF THE CASE

This case involves a Compléint filed with the Pennsylwvaniu
| Human Relations Commission ("Commission') on January 6, 1977. as
gmended June 17, 1977 by Mariana Ortiz ("Complainant') against
Hahnemann Medical College and Hospitzl of Philadelphia, Comrminit v
Mental,Health/Mental Retardation Center {(''Respondent'). Thc |

{ Comp.ainant alleged that Respondent denied her disability beoc: i

.in connection with her pregnancy and childbirth because of her

sex.

An investigation into the allegations of the Complaint

was made by representatives of the Commission, and a determinati.n




was made that probable cause existed to credit the allegations.
‘Thereupon, the Commission endeavored to eliminate the unlawful
practice comﬁlained of by conference, conciliation, and

. persuasion. These endeavors were unsuccessful and the
Comﬁiésion approved the case for'a‘pﬁblic heéring on September

25, 1977.

The panel named to hear the case included Benjamin
S. Loewenétein, Chairperson of'the Panel, Robert Johnson Smith,
Commissibnef, E. E. Smith, Commissioner, and John E. Benjes,

Esquire, Legal Advisor to the Panel.

The right to a public hearing was waived in all
parties and the case was submitted.to the Panel on the.basis
of stiﬁulations of facts and exhibits. After submission of the
stipulations of facts and exhibits to the Panel, both parties

provided briefs on the legal issues involved in this case.



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANTIA
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE

PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

MARTANA ORTIZ, ,
' ' - Complainant.

v. "+ Docket No. E-11586

HAHNEMANN MEDICAL COLLEGE.
AND HOSPITAL OF PHILADELPHIA,
COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH/
MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER,

‘ + Respondent

FINDINGS OF FACT

1. The Complainant herein is Ms. Mariana'Ortiz,rén |

‘adult female teéidingrat'ITS West Lehigh Avenuc, Philadelphin,
Pennsylvania, who has been an employee of the Hahnemann Medical
College and Hospital of Philadelphia, Community Mental Health/
Mental Retardation Center as a secretary from December 2, 1974
to the present time. (Stipulation Y1).

| 2. The Respondent in this case is Hahnemann Medical
Céllege and Hospital of Philadelpﬁia, Community Mental Health/
Mental Retardation Center, a Pennsylvania employer locéted at
‘314 No?th Broad Street, Philadelphia, Pennsylﬁania. {Stipulation
§2). | | |

73,7 By letter dated December 30, 1976, the Complainant
requested df her employer, in writing, whether she would be
eligible for disability benefits during her maternity leave.

(Stipulation 93, Exhibit A).



4. By letter dated January 5, 1977, the Complainant
was infgrmed by Mr; Thomas . X. Kaney, the Assistant Hospital
AdminiStra;or, that her employer made no proviéion for ; .
diSability'benefits during maternity leave. (Stipulation §4;
Exhibic B). N
| 5. By letter dated March 14, 1977, Mr. Ascher S.
‘Barmish, Associate Vice President, Employee and Labor
‘Relations for Respondent employer, enclosed a coPy'of the _\
Respondent's lqng and short term disability plans and indicated
' that the exclusion of pregnancy from the long term disabilicy
coverage wWas alsﬁ followed for the short term disability‘plaﬁ which
is self-insured. (Stipulation Y5; Exhibits C, D and E).

6. The aforementioned plans in Exhibits D and E arc
the disability plaﬁs which were in effeét‘at all times at
iésue in this complaint. Both plans exclude disability bencfits
if that disability is the result of pregnahCyL childbirth, or
complications of pregnancy. (Stipulation ﬂ6;lEXhibitS D and E).

7. The Respondent's short term disability program for
its employees provides that the first five (5) cénsecutive
days of work missed because of illness or disability are,éhnrged
to rhe employee's unused sick:leave:allowance or unused personal
ﬁolidays or vacation time. On the sixth day, the employee gocs
on the Respbhdent's selféinsﬁred Short Term Disability Program
and ‘receives iOO% of his/her salary for a number of days
determined by the employee's length of service.. If the disabilicy

continues beyond four (4) consecutive weeks, the first five (3)



days of absence are paid retroactively under the program and any
sick leave, personal holiday or vacation time that had been
charged for any portion of those first five days is restored to
the employee's record | (Stlpulatlon 7). -

8. The Complainant worked up‘to January 14,-1977;.the
last work day before her due date of January 16, 1977,
(Stipulation 78). . |

9. By letter dated February 21, 1977, the Complainant's
attending obstetrician, Dr. Homi B. Kotﬁal, M.D., indicated
that'ﬁhe Coﬁplainant delivered her child on February 4, 1977 and
would receive post-partum care for a periocd of six (6) weeks
following that date. There was no\disability prior to the date
of delivery. (Stipﬁlation ?9; Exhibit F).

. 10. During the time of her maternity lecave, the Com-
plainant used five (5} sick:days (January 17, 1977 thru January 21,
'1977), four (4) personal holidays (January 24, 1977 thru January
27, 1977), anﬁ'twelve (12) vacation days (January‘ZB, 1977
thru February 14, 1977). The Complainant.used a totai'of twenty -
one (21) accrued benefit days. (Stipulation 10).

11. The Complainant began her noﬁ-paid maternity
leave of absence on-Fébrﬁary 15, 1977, and returned to work on
March 21, 19j7. She'remained in her non-paid status during
her period of actual disability up wtil she returned to her
job. Her total non-paid time was twenty- four (24) days.

(Stlpulatlon 911).

12. By letter dated March 31, 1977, Mr. Ray M. Vento,



lthe Respondent.Manager of Eﬁployment & Affirmative Action sent
coples of the Respondent's Short Term Disability Chart and
the Respondent's Leave of Absence Policy to the Commission;‘
(Stipulation §12; Exhibits G, H and I).

13, Im accordance with the Respondent's Sﬁort Term
Disability Cha:t, the Complainant's date of hirc being
| December.Z, 1974, she ﬁould have been entitled to twenty (20)
" days of 100% of‘her,salaryrunder the Respondent's Short Term
IDisaBil@ty Plan had her disability not been pfegnancy or
childbirth related. In addition, five (3) of the accrued
benefit days she had to use would have been returned to her.
~ (Stipulation Y13, Exhibit H).

14. The Complainant's aétual salary loss for the twenty
(20} déys emounted to Six Hundred Twenty-Nine Dollars and Sixteen
Cents ($629.16). (Stipulation §14). |

15. Respondent's disability benefit plans exclude
disabilities: resulting from suicide or intentionally self-
inflicted injuries; resulting from commission or attempted
.coﬁmission of assault, batterj or felony; resulting from an acc
of war; resulting from pregnancy, childbirth or complications

or pregnancy. (Exhibit D).



COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVADNTIA
GOVERN'R'S OFFICE
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

MARTANA ORTIZ,
’ Complainant

v, ' ) ; ‘Docket No. E-l1584

HAHNEMANN MEDICAL COLLEGE
AND HOSPITAL OF PHILADELPHIA
COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH/ : o

MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER, : T o
' Respondent :

L

CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

1. The Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission has
jurisdiction over both the parties:and the subject matrer of
this Complaint, pursuant td Section 9_df the Pennsylvania
Human Relations Act,.43 P.S. §959.

2. Respondent received proper notice of this Comnlaint
and proper notice and opportunity for public hearing as requircd
by Section 9 of the Pennsylvania Human Relations Act, 43 P.S. §959,

3. Respondent, Hahnemann Medical College and Hoépitnf
| of Philadelphia Community Mental Héalth/Mentai Retardation Cenrter,
is an "employer" within the meaning of Sections é(bj and 5(a) of
the Pennsylvania Human Relaﬁions Act, 43 P.S. §954(b) and 955(a).

4, ‘Complainant, Mariana Ortiz, is an "individual"
withiﬁ the‘meaning of Section 5(a) of the Pennsvlvanis Human
Relations Act,i&B P.S. §955(a).

5. The Respondent's failure to provide coverage for the

pregnancy related disability of the complainant constitutes



discrimination in the terms, coaditions and privileges of her
employment, because of her sex, in violation of Section 5(a)

of the Pennsylvania.Human Relations Act, 43 P.S. §955(a)7



COMMONWEALTH CF PENNSYLVANTI A
GOVhRNOR S OQFFICE

' PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

MARTIANA ORTIZ,
Complainant

v - ~: Docket No. E-11584

HAHNEMARN MEDICAL COLLEGE
‘AND HOSPITAL OF PHILADELPHIA,
COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH/
MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER,
' Respondent

OPINION

‘This matter‘ariées-on the cbmplaint of Mariaﬁa Ortiz
filed;with the Commission January 6, 1977, as amended June 17,
1977, alleging thét her employer, Hahnemann Medical College and
Hospital of Philadelphia, 'Cdmmunity Mental Health/Mental
Retardation Centér dlscrlmlnated against her because of her
sex, in violaticn of Section 5(a) of the Pennsylvanla Human

Relations Act ("PHRA"), 43 P.S. §955(a).1

The Complainant asked the Réspondent llospital to
inform her if she would be eligible to claim disability benefits
during a portion of her maternity leave. The Short Term
Disability Plan ("STD") of Respondeﬁt provides in pertinent

part:

1. Commencing January 1, 1973 S.T.D.
provides benefits equal to 100% current base
salary for a confirmed 1llness or 1njury of six

1. Act of October 27, 1955, P.L. 744, as amended.



(6) or more consecutive scheduled work days
up to the ti?e limitations set forth in the
‘chart below. . :
3. If the disability continues beyond
four (4) consecutive weeks, the first [ive (3)
days of absence are paid retroactively under
the Short Term Disability Program. Any sick
leave, perscnal holiday or vacation time that
has been charged for any portion of those
first five (5) days is restored to the
employee's record.
While not explicitly precluding coverage of
pregnancy related disabilities, the STD was operated in
cénformity with the exclusions specified'in Respondent Hdspital‘s
Long Term Disability Income Insurance Poliecy. The pertinent
part of said policy is:
Exclusions: Monthly Income Benefits will
not be paid for any disability or loss:
(¢} resulting from pregnancy, childbirth

or complications of pregnancy.

 Thus, Ms. Ortiz-was informed by the Respondent that there
were no provisions for disability benefits during maternity
leaves. The Complainant went on a maternity leave Januar&
-1&; 1977 (last.work day before her due date), utilized

21 accrued-beﬁefit days, and was then placed on non-paid

status during the rest of her period of disability wuntil her

return to work March 21, 1977.

‘The disability program of Respondent hospital is in-

2. On the date of the disability suffered by Complainant
in this case, she was entitled to 20 days of benefits at 100%
of salary; Stipulation {l4, Exhibit H.



violation of Section 5(a) of the PHRA, 43 P.S. §955(a) which

declareg that:

It shall be an unlawful discriminatory
practice unless based upon a bona fide
occupational ‘qualification

(a) TFor any employer because of the

sex . . . of any individual to ..
dlscrlmlnate against such individual with
respect to . . . terms, conditions or

privileges of'employment

The obligations of employers in this area are spelled

out in this Commission's regulations which provide:

Temporary disability due to pregnanecy or
childbirth.  Writtcn and unwritten omployment
practices and policies regarding job boncfits
and job security including, but not limited to,
commencement and duration of leave, the
availability of extensions, the accrual of
seniority and other benefits and privileges,
reinstatement  and payment under any health or
temporary disability insurance oxr sick leave
plan, formal or informal, shall be applied to
disability due to pregnancy or childbirth on

" the same terms and conditicns as they are’
applied to other temporary disabilities.
16 Pa. Code '§41.103(a).

The holding of the Commonwealth Court in Anderson v.

Upper Bucks Area Vocational-Technical School, 30 Pa. Cmwlth. Cr.

?

103, 373 A.2d 126 (1977), involving essentially similar facts
is dispositive of this matter. The Court in Anderson, basingp
its decision on well established Pennsylvania case laws ruled

that:

. 3. Cerra v. East Stroudsburg Area School District,
450 Pa. 207, 259 A.72d 277 (19737 Teechbu Area School qutt cu
v. Human Relations Commission, 19 Pa. Ciw LB Co. 614, 339 A2
850 (1975); ¥rceport Area School Distriet v. Penmsylvania Hunman
Relations Commission, 18 Pa. Cmwlth. Ct. 400, 335 A.2d 873 {(1473).




. the appellint s practice of excluding
from dlsablllty coverage, a disability unlque
t¢e women, violates Section 5(&) of the PHRA

30 Pa. Cowelth. Ct. at 113, 373 A.2d at7130.

- The Court also held that the cases of Geduldig v.
Alello, 417 U.S. 484 (1974) and General Electric v.‘Gilbert,

429 U.S. 125" {1976) ‘were not binding on its construction of
theAPHRA,_ln.that Title VII expressly provides for more
comprehensive ciﬁii rights statutes.% Courts in other
jurisdiccioos have aléo held that the decisions of.ﬁhe U.Ss.
Supréme Court are not binding on the-statotory coristruction

of a state civil tights statute by a state tribunal.>

. The Respondent Hospital seeks to have this Commission
carve out an exception to the holding of the Anderson case
for those employers in the Commcnwealth which fECeive
significant amounts of federal funding. It is argued that
because this Respondent receives federal appropriations
(thh the corresponding commltment to follow federal laws,
regulations and guideiines) statellaw is inapplicable.‘_Whilu
it cannot be denied that this Respondent must follow all fedeoral
laws, regulations and guidelines, it is the helding of tﬁis

Commission, consistent with the Anderson case, that these

4. U.S.C. §2000e-7; 42 U.S.C. 2000h-4.

5. Ray-0-Vac v. ILHR Department, 70 Wis.2d 919, 235
N.W. 2d 909 (Sup. Cr. 1975); Goodyear Tire ‘and Rubber Compan\
v. ILHR Department, Wis.2d , N.W.4d (Wis. Cir. Cru.
Feb. 7, 1978); Brooklyn Union G&s Co. v. N.Y. Human Rights Appeal
Board, 41 N.Y.2d 8%, 359 N.E.2d 393 (Ct. App. 1976)




federal laws, regulations and guidelines do not set legally pro-
tected boundaries within which an employer may operate'without

‘regard Co more comprehensive‘state_law.

The,Respoﬁdenﬁ also seeks to ekempt itself from the
operation of state law because the labor contracts negotiated
‘with its employees are subject to the Natlonal Taft Hartley
Act. NLRA6 does not address the question of its preemptlve
effect on state regukunons and this Commission refuses to infvr
~a preemptive effect of a federal statutory scheme in a related
area of law‘when Congress has expressly provided for more

comprehensive state protection in the area of civil rights in

Title VII.’

Respondent's last defense to the application of the
Human Relations Act to their disability plan is that the
Anderson case did not take ccst considerations. into- account

as mandated by General Electric Corp. v. Pa. .Human Relations

Cormmission, 365 A.2d 649 (1976)., However, General Eleetric Corp .

v. Pa. Human Relations Commission dealt with the issue of cost
consideration in the context of construing the "best able” proviso
of Section S(a) of the Pennsylvanla Human Relatlons Act; indicating
that because of the need for efficiency, an employer would inays

be allowed‘to choose the most qualified applicant. Thus, tho

6. 29 U.S.C. §151 (1970), et seq.
7. See, Goodyear Tire and Rubber Company v. ILHR Dept.,
supra. , o




cost conszderatlons in questioun in the General Electrlc Corp .

v. Pa. Human Relations COmm1981on case are inapplicable to

both the holding of the Anderson case and the facts in this
matter. Presumably,_the cost considerations urged upbn this
Commission are those associated with including coverage for
pregnancy related'disability within its disability plan. It
is this Commission's view that the Respondent Hospital cannot
av01d the Human Relations Act and regulations and the holdlné

of Anderson by assertlng that to do so would 1nvolve added cost.

Accordingly, the Commission enters the attached Final

Order.



COMMONWEALTY OF PENNSYLVANTIRA
GOVERNOR'S OFFICE
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

| MARTANA ORTIZ,
- Complainant

v ¢ Docket No. E-11584

HAHNEMANN MEDICAL COLLEGE , .
AND HOSPITAL OF PHILADELPHIA, : - __—
COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH/ : |
MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER, :

Respondent

COMMISSION'S DECISION

AND NOW, this /S day of /lz. , 1978,
upon consideration of the full Record in this case; and ﬁpon'
consideration of the foregoing Recommendation of the Heéring
Commissioners, the Pennsylvania Human Relations Commission

hereby adopts the foregoing History of the Case, Findings of

Fact, Conclusions of Law and Opinion.

PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS GOMMISSIOHN

By: JJ%fﬁ\7wA’jé / -
C7§eph X. Ya%ﬁd;%@halrperson

ATTEST:

By 5%%&3 4614 Mol i

th M. Scott, Secretary




‘COMMONWEATLT i 0F P ENNSYLVANTIGR
' GOVL&NOR S OFFICE
PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

MARIANA ORTIZ,
: Complalnant

v. o *: Docket No. E-11584

HAHNEMANN MEDICAL COLLEGE
AND HOSPITAL OF PHILADELPHIA
COMMUNITY MENTAL HEALTH/
MENTAL RETARDATION CENTER,

Respondent
FINAL ORDER
| AND NOW, this /57 day of y , 1978,

the Pennsylﬁania Human Relations Commission hereby:
ORDERS:

1. Respondent shall cease and desist from refusing to provide

coverage for pregnancy related disabilities under its

disability benefit plans.

2. Respondent shall adopt disability benefit plaﬁs in conformity
'with the Pennsylvamia'Human Relations Commission's regulations,

16 Pa. Code §41.101, et segq.

3. Respondent shall immediately inform all present and futurc

employees of its new policy regarding pregnancy related



twenty (20)*days of her disability.

which represents payment for Her actual salary loss for

disabilities. In this regard, Respondent shall incorporat.
its'new-policy regarding pregnancy related disabilities

in all written peclicies regarding job benefits.

Respondent shall pay Complainant Six Hundred Twenty-Nine

Dollars and'Sixteén,Cents ($629.16) plus six percent

'interest per annum (from March 21, 1977 to date of payment§

Respondent shall restore to Complainant five (5) of the
twelve (12) vacation days used during her pregnancy relatcd

disability.

. Respondent shall report the manner of compliance with

. this order within thirty (30) days of its issuance.

ATTEST:

- PENNSYLVANIA HUMAN RELATIONS COMMISSION

By

| %%ﬁ?;{ {g ffj%rp e r”;'o;n

cretary



